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Malave, Erin M. MD% 00000 2218

From: Rich Soehner [RichSoehner@mrhs.org]
Sent:  Thursday, December 31, 2009 8:41 AM
To: Malave, Erin M,

Subject: RE: Address Change

I am so sorry. | guess that would be helpful. it is Document Number M08000002218

Thank You and have a wonderful New Year.

From: Malave, Erin M. [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 9:23 AM

To: Rich Soehner

Subject: RE: Address Change

Can you please send me the document number or the business name of you company? Once | have this | will be more
than happy to update your file with our office.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfactlon Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation. DQS_Customer Satisfagtion Survey.

From: Rich Soehner [mailto:RichSoehner@mrhs.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 12:19 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the Principal and Mailing Address to:

10858 SW 91° Avenue
Suite “C”
Qcala, FL 34481

Thank You and Happy Holiday

DISCLAIMER:

Confidentiality Notice:This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

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
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